Amy Selvaraj (DELWP)

From: Campbell irsty I

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 3:26 PM

To: Amy Selvaraj (DELWP)

Cc: Nguyen, Crystal; Power, Tim

Subject: Fingerboards - correction to Tabled Documents 508 and 508a
Attachments: Risk treatment plan water - Kalbar Update - 15 June 2021 (corrected 29 June

2021).PDF; Risk treatment plan water - Kalbar Update - 15 June 2021 (corrected 29
June 2021) - clean.PDF

EXTERNAL SENDER: Links and attachments may be unsafe.
Hi Amy

Due to an accidental slip, the initial paragraph of section 6 of the Water risk treatment plan (Tabled Documents 508 and 508a)
was not updated as we had intended. This paragraph should have been updated as follows:

6.  Acce eptance criteria

Acceptance criteria are the measures which, if attained, are the basis for concluding that the control
measures described in this plan have been effective in achieving the plan objectives. The acceptance
criterion for this risk treatment plan is lhat the diversion and return of diverted water to the environment
does not detract from & ar nment of surface water or grour'dwaler

* _ project activities (including any water discharges from the mining licence area) do not cause
recewlng waters to exceed he-relevant criteria specified in the ERS and summarised in Table 6-2;

These updates are in line with other changes made to the risk treatment plans (i.e. to reflect the requirements of the new
Environment Protection Act, including the reference to the ERS and the requirements of the general environmental duty). We
have updated both the ‘tracked change’ and ‘clean’ versions of the Water risk treatment plan to include this update — please
cee copies attached. Would it be possible to replace the documents currently included as Tabled Documents 508 and 508a with
the attached versions?

Best regards
Kirsty

Kirsty Campbell | Senior Associate
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